## SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES City Council of the City of Bath, Maine Wednesday, June 13, 2018 6:00 pm Council Chambers, Bath City Hall

Present: Councilors Bailey, Nordmann, Wyman, Comeau, Bauer, Park, Ambrosino, Madame Chair Eosco Absent: Councilor Paulhus

Also in attendance were the City Manager Peter Owen, City Solicitor, Roger Therriault and City Clerk, Mary White.

# I. Accepting Tabulation Results for State of Maine Primary/Referendum and RSU #1 School Budget 2018-2019 Validation Election held on June 12, 2018. 6:00 PM

#### CITY OF BATH ELECTION TOTALS – June 12, 2018 STATE PRIMARY/SPECIAL REFERENDUM ELECTION

DEMOCRAT	TOTALS
Governor – 1 <sup>st</sup> Choice	
Cote, Adam	379
Dion, Donna	11
Dion Mark	48
Eves, Mark	174
Mills, Janet	355
Russell, Diane	15
Sweet, Elizabeth	200
Vachon, J. Martin (Declared Write-In)	0
United States Senator	
Ringelstein, Zak	840
BLANKS	342
Representative to Congress (Dist 1)	
Pingree, Chellie	1147
BLANKS	35
State Senator (Dist 23)	
Vitelli, Eloise A.	1110
BLANKS	72
Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	
DeChant, Jennifer	1097
BLANKS	85
County Treasurer	
Ward, Sarah Michelle	1033
BLANKS	149
District Attorney	
Irving, Natasha C.	1005
BLANKS	177

REPUBLICAN	TOTALS
Governor – 1 <sup>st</sup> Choice	
Fredette, Kenneth	22
Mason, Garrett	97
Mayhew, Mary	59
Moody, Shawn	262

REPUBLICAN	TOTALS
United States Senator	
Brakey, Eric L.	269
BLANKS	178
Representative to Congress (Dist 1)	
Holbrook, Mark i.	396
BLANKS	44
State Senator (Dist 23)	
Wesserott, Susan H.	386
BLANKS	54
Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	
Weidner, Bil	395
BLANKS	45
Register of Deeds	
Moore, Lynn C.	392
BLANKS	48
District Attorney	
Liberman, Jonathan	396
BLANKS	44
County Commissioner	
Hobart, Brian D.	382
BLANKS	58

REFERENDUM Question 1: People's Veto	
Do you want to reject the parts of a new law that would delay the use of ranked-	
choice voting in the election of candidates of any state or federal office until	
2022, and then retain the method only if the constitution is amended by	
December 1, 2021, to allow ranked-choice voting for candidates in state	
elections?	TOTALS
YES	1180
NO	697
BLANKS	0

### REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT 1 LOWER KENNEBEC RIVER REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM JUNE 12, 2018

Question 1 - Do you favor approving the Lower Kennebec River Regional School	
Unit (RSU1) budget for the upcoming school year that was a adopted at the latest	
regional school unit budget meeting and that includes locally raise funds that	
exceed the required local contribution as described in the Essential program and	
Camilan as Franchise A at.	TOTATO
Service so Funding Act:	TOTALS
Service so runding Act: YES	101ALS 1559

Total Registered Voters: 6727 Total State Ballots Cast: 3562 % of Voter Turnout: 36%

Councilor Park thanked City Clerk White and her crew of election workers for the great job they all did in getting election to run so smoothly.

City Clerk White returned the thank you to Councilor Park and former Councilor Page for their great help at the election.

Councilor Park made a motion to put this item on the floor for discussion. Councilor Ambrosino seconded the motion

Councilor Park made a motion to accept this item as presented. Councilor Bauer seconded the motion.

VOTE: YEAS: 7 NAYS: 0 Passed. 7-0

Councilor Comeau made a remark that he wondered how many people that voted on the Rank Choice Voting Question really understood the question's intent, as it was very confusing to read and understand the meaning. Many Councilors agreed with him.

The meeting adjourned to a Workshop regarding the McMann Athletic Complex Master Plan (Construction and Design Phases) at 6:04 PM with a motion by Councilor Bauer and seconded by Councilor Ambrosino. All were in favor of the adjournment.

Attested:

#### Mary J. White, City Clerk

Please note: These minutes are not recorded verbatim. An DVD recording of the meeting is available for review in the City Clerk's office during regular business hours by appointment.